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DATE: June 3, 1997

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical

FROM: Maggi O'Sullivan Parker, Division of Legal Services
Cissy Galloway, Division of Water and Wastewater V4

RE: Item No. 41 on the June 10, 1997 Agenda — Docket No. 961358-WU -- Complaint
of Blue Parrot Oceanfront Cafe against Water Management Services, Inc.
(formerly known as St. George Island Utility, Inc.) regarding service availability
charges assessed.

AT

Commission Staff requests that Item No. 41 on the June 10, 1997 Agenda be
withdrawn. This item concerns a complaint filed by a commercial customer regarding the
assessment of new service availability charges. The customer and utility have informed
Staff that they have resolved the complaint, and the customer has submitted a letter
requesting that its complaint be withdrawn. Therefore, no action is necessary on the
recommendation filed by Staff. Staff will review the terms of the settlement and will either
close the docket administratively or recommend further action, if necessary.

Please contact Ms. O'Sullivan Parker if you have any further questions.
Attachment
cc: William D. Talbott, Executive Director

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Marshall Willis, Division of Water and Wastewater
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June 2, 1997

Maggie O‘Bullivan

Division of Legal Services
Public Service Commission
Capital Circla Offica Center
2540 Shumark Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee,

Florida 32395-0850

RE) Your Docket Fo 961538-WB
Dlue Parrot Oceanfront Cafe
5c. George lsland Ucility

Good Morning:

Cconfirming our telephone conversation of this date, the Blue
Parrot Oceanfront Cafe ham settled its dispute with 8t, George
Island Utilicty Company regarding plant capacity and main extension
charges. As such, it is our wish that the complaint that we filed
with the Public BService Commission regarding this mattdr be

withdrawn.

If you have any quaationa, please call.
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